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TOPNAAR TRADITIONAL AUTHORITY

P.O.BOX 2041

WALVIS BAY

20 DECEMBER 2024

ATTENTION: ACTING CHIEF STOFFELS ANAMAB

CONSULTATIVE MEETING REGARDING THE EIA PROCESS: BURJ MINING

1. We refer to the above and your letter dated 12 December 2024 but only received on 20

December 2024.

2. We appreciate the response, but unfortunately do not agree with the contents.

3. As indicated at the meeting, Burj Mining does not have the EPL or any mining
Licence. Burj Mining simply applied for an EPL. It has not been granted. Only after

the EPL has been granted will Burj Mining be able to start exploration as indicated to

you. You can also confirm this fact with the Ministry of Mines.

4. The consent required by Burj Mining is not consent to start mining, it is consent that the

Traditional Authority has no problem with Burj Mining conducting exploration activities as

far as the environment is concerned. The consent letter is required as part of the

Environmental Impact Assessment Report which needs to be submitted before the EPL

can be granted.

5. We also believe that the community is mistaken to think that Burj Mining is a big

company with assets and revenue. Burj Mining is a new start up business, with zero
income. The exploration that is to be conducted if the EPL is granted also does not

generate income, but rather requires capital and high finances to carry out. Exploration is

not mining, it is exploring to see if any minerals are in the area, and whether they are

commercially worth to mine.

6. In light of the above, we are not able to give in to the demands of the Traditional

Authority for the following reasons:



6.1 Burj Mining has no income or funds or the ability to purchase a vehicle for the

Traditional Authority;

6.2 There is no basis for the payment proposals made. The current demands assume

that Burj Mining already has a license or a mine. Burj does not have any license or
any mine. As indicated in the letter written to you before, should exploration yield any

positive results, then the parties can negotiate on how the community can benefit from

the mining activities. As indicated at the meeting and in our letter, we confirm that

employment opportunities during the exploration phase will be prioritised for the local

community. A letter regarding employment and benefits from mining, should a mine ever

be set up, was already communicated to your office. Just because one does exploration

does not mean that it will result in a mine;

6.3 Simply put, Burj Mining does not have the resources to carry out the financial

demands made by the Traditional Authority. There is also no basis for such demands to

be made by the Traditional Authority as they do not relate to the environment.

7. For the purposes of the two consultative meetings, Burj Mining has already paid a total

amount of N$ 11 000.00 (Eleven Thousand Namibia Dollars) to the Traditional

Authority to assist in the transportation of community members to the consultative

meetings. This is in addition to our own travel expenses. Although this was costly for us,

we thought it necessary to ensure that all the community members attend the meeting.

8. Given the above circumstances, we take it that the Traditional Authority is refusing to

provide our entity with a Consent letter and we shall proceed to submit our report without

the consent letter from the Traditional Authority. We shall accordingly inform the Ministry

that the consent letter, which only relates to the environment is being withheld because

of financial demands being made by the Traditional Authority towards a small start up

that does not have the resources, nor has it been granted any mining EPL or License.

9. We await your response herein. Should we not receive a response on or before 24

December 2024, we shall proceed to submit our report without your consent letter.



Yours sincerely,

APPOLOS SHIMAKELENI

MANAGING MEMBER: BURJ MINING


